

From: SWTRA name redacted <Email redacted@southwales-tra.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 June 2025 12:13
To: WG official named redacted (EET - Network Management Division) <Email redacted@gov.wales>
Cc: SWTRA name redacted <Email redacted@southwales-tra.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Voice Email (48 seconds)

Hi (WG name redacted)

A Route Steward has visited this stretch of road and has carefully compared the updated existing signage to the original schedule highlighting the required changes. All signage is correct and compliant with the Order.

I trust this meets with your approval.

Cofion gorau/ Best regards,

(SWTRA Name redacted)

Assistant Area Engineer
Peiriannydd Ardal Cynorthwyol Gorllewin

Tel / Ffôn: 07866 034442

South Wales Trunk Road Agent
Asiant Cefnffyrdd De Cymru

Traffic Management Centre
M4 Coryton Interchange
Cardiff
CF14 7EF



From: <WG [Email redacted @gov.wales](#)>
Sent: 09 June 2025 16:14
To: SWTRA Name redacted <[Email redacted@southwales-tra.gov.uk](#)>
Cc: SWTRA Name redacted <[Email redacted@southwales-tra.gov.uk](#)>
Subject: FW: Voice Email (48 seconds)

Hi (SWTRA Name redacted)

Hope you are recovering well!

WG are meeting with the Cab Sec and Raglan Community Council this coming Thursday 12t and one of the actions we have has fallen out of speed enforcement conversations we have had with GoSafe.

Grateful if you can arrange to have checked the attached and how it relates on site with appropriate signing and bagging of the NS signs, to make sure everything tallies.

This is so we can confirm back to GoSafe that the signs are in order with the Order, who will then enforce the temp 50 on this link who will then be in a position to enforce on the link without the risk of legal challenge / loophole issues.

Thanks
(WG official named redacted)

WG official – name redacted

Rheolwr Ardal / Area Manager South East Wales
Is-adran Rheoli'r Rhwydwaith / Network Management Division
Cysylltedd Trafnidiaeth a Digidol / Transport and Digital Connectivity
Economi, Ynni a Thrafnidiaeth / Economy, Energy & Transport

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Parc Cathays / Cathays Park
Caerdydd / Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Tel; 07500 060834

From: WG official (EET - Network Management Division) <email_redacted@gov.wales>
Sent: 09 June 2025 14:48
To: WG official (EET - Network Management Division) <Email_redacted@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: Voice Email (48 seconds)

Hi (WG official name redacted).

Is this the one you're after? What do you need to know?

(WG official – name redacted)

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein [hysbysiad preifatrwydd](#) yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----- On leaving the

Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our [Privacy Notice](#) explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com